Center for Judicial Accountabilit_)l/, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 5:02 AM

To: ‘james.walsh@nymag.com’

Subject: your article "Wall Street's Favorite DA Candidate Donated $8.2 to Her Own Campaign"
(New York Magazine, June 15, 2021)

Attachments: 6-9-20-complaint-ny-da-vance-corrected.pdf; new-york-7-29-20-da-foil.pdf

TO: James Walsh/New York Magazine

RE: your article "Wall Street's Favorite DA Candidate Donated 58.2 to Her Own Campaign" (New York Magazine, June 15,
2021)

It would appear that the D.A. candidates you contacted — and Zephyr Teachout who you describe as “a longtime
advocate for government accountability” -- have not revealed to you a more explosive issue in the Manhattan D.A. race
— of which they were ALL apprised by the below June 14™ e-mail entitled “So, you want to be Manhattan D.A., here's
the info & EVIDENCE in support of your whistie-blowing, NOW -- & your duty, IF elected, to present same to a
Manhattan grand jury”. It details, with open-and-shut, prima facie EVIDENCE, the corruption, in office, of candidate
Alvin Bragg, as chief deputy to Attorney General Barbara Underwood — as well as the corruption, in office, of candidate
Quart, as a Manhattan assemblyman.

What do they each have to say about it — and how, specifically, and in the context of the e-mail’s above two
attachments, will the candidates be handling the public corruption duties of the D.A.’s office and its grand jury
responsibilities.

1 am available to answer questions — and to assist you in providing voters with information critical to their exercising an
intelligent vote.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:06 PM

To: 'Press@TahanieForDA.com' <Press@TahanieForDA.com>; 'info@dianaforda.com' <info@dianaforda.com>;
'press@dianaforda.com’ <press@dianaforda.com>; 'info@votelucylang.com' <info@votelucylang.com>;
'info@elizaorlins.com' <info@elizaorlins.com>; 'info@TaliForDA.com' <info@TaliForDA.com>;
‘ebeckerman@stuloeser.com' <ebeckerman@stuloeser.com>

Cc: 'info@alvinbragg.com’ <info@alvinbragg.com>; 'dand@danquart.com’ <dand@danguart.com>;
'‘thomas@kenniff4da.com' <thomas@kenniff4da.com>; 'editorial@nytimes.com' <editorial@nytimes.com>;
'metro@nytimes.com' <metro@nytimes.com>; 'tips@nytimes.com’' <tips@nytimes.com>; 'nytnews@nytimes.com'
<nytnews@nytimes.com>; 'ginia.bellafante@nytimes.com’ <ginia.bellafante @nytimes.com>;
'michael.gold@nytimes.com’ <michael.gold@nytimes.com>; 'jemcki@nytimes.com' <jemcki@nytimes.com>;
"luis.ferre@nytimes.com' <luis.ferre @nytimes.com>; 'Katie.glueck@nytimes.com' <Katie.glueck@nytimes.com>;
'emma.fitzsimmons@nytimes.com' <emma.fitzsimmons@nytimes.com>; 'jeff.mays@nytimes.com’
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